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The Officer Administering
The Government of

the Falkland Islands.

Da te Description

To -do-

c. 1 APH.1919 7

2 January »/

.21 ”

Downing Street,
31st January,

Lv

to transmit to you 
papers noted below on the subject of the renewal 
for the season 1919-20 of the licence held by the 

Ocean Whaling Company.
I have, etc., 

(S6d) MIW..

From the Crown Agents,

/

Sir,

I have the ho noir

1/



Sec. 24 Falks. 22.

1919.

Gentlemen,

636/1919. Downing Street,
21st January,1919.

THE CROWN AGENTS 
for the Colonies.

I au, etc., 

(Sgd) G. Grindle.

2nd ‘January,* *

/

The Under Secretary of State, Colonial Office, 8.77*1.

Larv ik, IIor way.
20 tn Be ceniber, 1918

2C.12 J-2._

Gentlemen,
I am directed by Viscount Milner to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 2nd January (Sec.Falks^22), 

and to request you to inform Messrs Chr. Neilsen and Corm-any that he consents to the renewal for the season 1919-20 of the licence held by the Ocean Whaling Company for the use of a third 
whaler at New Fortune Bay South Georgia, on the same condition as before regarding a call at Tristan d’Acunha. Messrs Nielsen 
should, however, be warned that it is unlikely that the licence 
will be further renewed.

I have, etc., P. Ezechiel for Crown Agents.

ci r With reference to your letter No. 56086/1918 dated the 
5th of Bee ember I have the honour to transmit a copy of a further letter from Messrs.Chr. Neilsen & 6o.jf.rom which it will be seen that the application made in their previous letter on behalf of the Ocean Whaling Company was intended to be for a'licence for the use of a third whale e at New Fortune Bay, South Georgia, for the season 1/19-20.2. I have to "request the further instructions of the Caere tar of State in the matter.

(Sgdj

Ocean 7/haling. C_oa.ig.ny.
We are in receipt of our esteemed favor of the 6th 

instant, and beg to re^ly that the licence for the third 
whale catcher has been £>aid locally through Messrs Salvesen 
L Co., Leith. This ,vas for the season 1918-1919.

2. Tne abdication for the renewal of the licence was 
meant for the season 1919-1920,and would be greatly obliged 
if this could be taken under consideration.

(Sd) Chr.Neilsen L Co. A/S 
Rolf Neilsen.



304/iw.
I

Sir,

I an directed. by the Governor tc inform

you, with reference to hr Cornell's letter

that

Secr^lu.ry of Eti-te has gran tea to theth<

Ocean 7’haling Company pera'iJssiori to employ

a thir-a wh-.de catcher in the vaters of

Georgia aux'ing the ldL^-20 season, on

condition of a call being jade by that

Co-.hc<..n7 at Tristan :aa Cunha.

Sir,

Your obcj.lent servant,

for ColonL.l GccrcUry.

h. B. Binnie, ks:j.,
Stiperu iary agis irate,

SOUTH GEORGIA.
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I

South

Ko ilao/16 of inc 12th becoaber, 1J16,

l..th April,


